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EDUCATION SUCCESS

October 31, 2023

Holly Eichhorst
Manager of Commission Actions and Governance
Accrediting Commission of Career Schools and Colleges

RE: Aviation Institute of Maintenance
Dear Holly Eichhorst,

The Aviation Institute of Maintenance in Chicago and Norfolk is on the list of schools
that may have their renewal applications for accreditation considered by the
Commission at the November 2023 meeting. As it appears ACCSC is the only
institutional accreditor for the Aviation Institute of Maintenance, we write to bring to your
attention information we have received from student veterans, which indicates a
system-wide issue. We urge the Commission to require the Aviation Institute of
Maintenance to demonstrate its compliance with ACCSC’s recruiting practices
standards before considering the pending application for renewal.

Three different students have complained that they incurred thousands of dollars in
student debt from attending the Aviation Institute of Maintenance although
recruiters/financial aid personnel at each of their schools told them they would not owe
anything. One student veteran who recently contacted us reported having $80,000 in
student loans even though the recruiter told the student that his GI Bill would cover the
full cost. This student and another student shared that they did not understand why
they had to apply for federal student loans when they had Gl Bill benefits.

The student veterans who have contacted us appear to be from different locations, yet
they have the same basic complaint — they incurred debt to attend the Aviation Institute
of Maintenance after being led to believe when they enrolled that they would not owe
any additional amounts. We urge you to review Aviation Institute of Maintenance’s
compliance with ACCSC’s Standards, including Section IV-Student Recruitment,



Advertising, and Disclosures." Specifically, the school’s compliance with the below
standards warrants review by the Commission:

e Section IV, A2: A school’s recruitment efforts describe the school to prospective
students fully and accurately and follow practices that permit prospective
students to make informed and considered enrollment decisions without undue
pressure.

e Section IV, A4: A school has and enforces an acceptable code of conduct for all
school personnel whose primary responsibilities are to engage in recruiting and
admissions functions prior to and during admission and matriculation.

e Section IV, A8: A school has in place policies and procedures and takes
reasonable steps to ensure that its personnel do not make false, exaggerated, or
misleading statements about the school....

e Section IV, A10: A school shall not permit its personnel whose primary
responsibilities include recruiting and admissions activities to assist prospective
students in completing application forms for financial aid.

We urge the Commission to exercise its authority under ACCSC Standards, Section IV,
A9 to require the Aviation Institute of Maintenance “to audit its recruiting activities for
compliance with accreditation standards or applicable law and regulation using a
qualified independent third-party that is approved by the Commission” prior to
considering the renewal applications for the Norfolk and Chicago locations.

Respectfully,

Deln M. 9«4@

Della M. Justice
Vice President for Legal Affairs
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